
State of Florida 

f~ FRK 
DATE: July 26,2004 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay& Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Bates) 
Office of the General Counsel (Scott) dl L- I 

RE: Docket No. 04055 1 -TI; Acknowledgment of Name Change on Intrastate 
Interexchange Registration from Adelphia Business Solutions of Jacksonville, Inc. 
d/b/a TelCove to TeleCove of Jacksonville, Inc. 

Adelphia Business Solutions of JacksonviIIe, Inc. d/b/a TelCove has requested 
acknowledgment of a name change on Intrastate Interexchange Registration No. TJ346 from 
Adelphia Business 
Inc. 

This name 
Corporations. 

Solutions of Jacksonville, Inc. d/b/a TelCove to -TeleCove of Jacksonville, 

change has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of 

As required in Section 2.07. C. 2.a, Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform 
you that staff concurs with the name chsgean--Registx&ion No. TJ346. Accordingly, with this 
Memorandum, Docket No. 04055 1 -p hereby closed. \ 


